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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 10:01 AM
To: Thomas, James (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Perucca, James (CI-StPaul); Schmidt, Brian (CI-StPaul); Shaff, 

Leanna (CI-StPaul); Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul)
Subject: 1032 Sixth Street appeal
Attachments: ec6d4e4d-9a52-4a2d-a4b8-e86c50d740fc.pdf

Hi James, 
Attached is a letter sent to the property owner at 1032 Sixth St E.  At the hearing, Marcia gave Mr. Nguyen 30 days to 
get his Fire C of O reinstated or refer to VB as Category 2.  Today, at Council, Marcia is going to amend the 30 days to 45 
days.  Please keep the October 9 @ 9:30 a.m. inspection.  If he is not done, at least he will have additional 2 weeks for 
corrections.   
 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 
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